
[DOE (RICHLAND OPERATIONS OFFICE) LETTERHEAD]

November 7, 1996 

Mr. Dan Ogg 
DNFSB Hanford Site Representative 
825 Jadwin Ave; MSIN A5-52 
Richland, WA 99352 

Dear Mr. Ogg: 

SURVEILLANCE AND MAINTENANCE (S&M) OF THE PLUTONIUM URANIUM 
EXTRACTION (PUREX) FACILITY 

The Hanford Environmental Restoration project is initiating the Necessary and Sufficient 
(N&S) process to identify the standards and requirements for the long-term S&M of the 
PUREX Facility. You are invited to participate in this process. A meeting to explain the N&S 
process will be held on Wednesday, November 13, 1996, from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., in the 
Bechtel Hanford, Inc. Building, conference room 2A-01. 

Additional details regarding the N&S process and potential participants are included in the 
enclosed letter from Linda Bauer. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me on 376-1890, or call 
Lola Morgan of Professional Analysis Incorporated, at 372-1321. 

Sincerely, 

Sandra L. Trine, RL DNFSB Liaison 
Performance Assessment Division 

Enclosure 

cc w/encl: 
Lola Morgan, PAI 
PAD Record Cy. 

cc w/o encl: 
Chris Smith, RPS HO-12 
Sue Avery, RPS HO-12 
Mark Whitaker, S-3.1 


